OSEG Foundation Electronic 50/50 Rules of Play

FOR PROBLEM GAMBLING SUPPORT:

Connex Ontario 1-866-531-2600

www.connexontario.ca

Effective Date:

May 23, 2024



Contents

1.	Interpretation			
2.	Sale and Issuance of 50/50 Tickets			
3.	The Draw and Results			
4.	Cash Management			
5.	Prize Structure			
6.	Payment of Prizes			
7.	Claims			
8.	Incident Management and Reporting			
9.	General9			
APPENDIX A: SPECIAL PRICING				
APPENDIX B: PRIZE STRUCTURE				
Guaranteed Prize Draws12				
Early Bird Prizes				
APPENDIX C: 67's PLAYOFF 50/50 RAFFLE DRAW DATES				
Raffles for which Appendix C Applies:17				
Ottawa 67's Playoff 50/50 Raffle Draw Dates:17				
APPENDIX D – REDBLACKS 10 TH ANNIVERSARY BONUS RAFFLE GAME CONDITIONS				

These rules apply, until amended or revised, to the 50/50 Draws conducted by the OSEG Foundation.

1. Interpretation

1.1. In these Rules,

"50/50 Ticket", "Ticket", "Ticket Receipt" means a ticket or other means of participating in a 50/50 draw;

"67's" means the Ottawa 67's Hockey Club

"AGCO" means the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario;

"Atlético" means Atlético Ottawa Soccer Club;

"BlackJacks" means the Ottawa BlackJacks Basketball Club;

"EMT" means the Event Management Terminal of the OSEG Foundation's computercontrolled system designed by Canadian Bank Note for conducting 50/50 draws (including, but not limited to the electronic ticket checkers);

"Draw" means the random selection by the Event Manager of the winning number;

"Draw time" means the time at which the draw takes place during the prescribed game date, or when a draw is not able to take place for any reason, the soonest available time on the prescribed game date;

"Event" means an individually numbered proposition on a "List" (being a periodic schedule of events), associated with a sports competition or other special event at TD Place;

"Event Manager" means the individual tasked with managing the draw;

"Equipment supplier" means the company that supplies the equipment used to run the electronic raffle;

"Game Conditions" means the terms, conditions, explanations, rules, procedures, including the prize structure governing a specific 50/50 draw;

"Guaranteed Prize Draws" means any 50/50 Raffle Draw outlined in Appendix B for which the OSEG Foundation guarantees a minimum prize;

"Guaranteed Prize Amount" means the minimum prize amount guaranteed by the OSEG Foundation to the winner of a guaranteed prize draw;

"Player" means a person who is eligible to participate in a 50/50 draw in accordance with the regulations, rules and game conditions;

"PWHL" means the PWHL Ottawa hockey team;

"REDBLACKS" means the Ottawa REDBLACKS Football Club;

"REDBLACKS 10th Anniversary Bonus Draw" refers to a specific 50/50 addon draw with its own game conditions outlined in Appendix D.

"TD Place" means the sports and entertainment complex located at 1015 Bank Street, Ottawa, Ontario;

"Valid ticket" means a ticket that is not void;

"Winner" means the person(s) who is the bearer of a winning ticket and who satisfies all conditions established by the OSEG Foundation to claim the prize;

"Winning number" means the winning number drawn on the draw date and draw time for a 50/50 draw;

"Winning ticket" means a valid ticket that bears a selection that exactly matches the winning number or results or play elements.

Words used in these rules of play for each specific 50/50 draw by the OSEG Foundation and the regulations pertaining to the 50/50 draw have the same meaning.

- 1.2. Words in the singular shall include the plural, and words in the masculine gender shall include the feminine.
- 1.3. In the event of a conflict between information issued by the equipment supplier and contained on the ticket, the instructions, the game conditions for the specific 50/50 draw, these rules of play, such conflict shall be resolved in accordance with the following priority:
 - i) The AGCO Regulations;
 - ii) These Rules of Play;
 - iii) The Game Conditions for the specific 50/50 draw, if any;
 - iv) The ticket.

2. Sale and Issuance of 50/50 Tickets

- 2.1. 50/50 draws will take place during REDBLACKS, 67's, BlackJacks, PWHL Ottawa, and Atlético games and other special events at TD Place; and online during those games and other special events as determined by the OSEG Foundation; launched through the Event Management Terminal (EMT) of the electronic gaming solution provided by Canadian Bank Note (CBN).
- 2.2. There are different methods of purchasing tickets:
 - In person from a ticket seller,
 - Online, using 5050redblacks.com, 5050ottawa67s.com, 5050atleticoottawa.com, 5050theblackjacks.ca, 5050osegfoundation.ca, pwhlottawa5050.com, as applicable to the games and events;
 - All methods of purchase may not be available at all times;
- 2.3. An eligible player may participate by purchasing a 50/50 ticket in the following denominations:

REDBLACKS 50/50	Ottawa 67's 50/50	Atlético 50/50	BlackJacks 50/50	PWHL Ottawa 50/50
5 Numbers for	5 Numbers	5 Numbers	5 Numbers	5 Numbers for
\$10	for \$10	for \$10	for \$10	\$10
75 Numbers	67 Numbers	75 Numbers	75 Numbers	75 Numbers
for \$25	for \$25	for \$25	for \$25	for \$25
200 Numbers	200	200 Numbers	200 Numbers	200 Numbers
for \$50	Numbers for	for \$50	for \$50	for \$50
	\$50			
500 Numbers	500	500 Numbers	500 Numbers	500 Numbers
for \$100	Numbers for	for \$100	for \$100	for \$100
	\$100			

- Special pricing may be approved by AGCO for special games and special events as presented by the OSEG Foundation. See Appendix A.
- 2.4. A player is solely responsible for ensuring that they receive the correct ticket denomination and solely responsible for the handling of the purchased ticket after the 50/50 ticket seller has presented the ticket when purchasing from a ticket seller in person, or after the online 50/50 system has issued the ticket when purchasing online.
- 2.5. Reselling a ticket purchased online or at an in-venue kiosks is prohibited. All purchases are subject to and will be treated in a manner consistent with the applicable website's terms of use and privacy policy. The ticket is titled to the name the ticket was purchased by on the online store.
- 2.6. A player may cancel their ticket and obtain a refund if they have paid for the ticket by:

- i) delivering up the ticket to the 50/50 ticket seller from whom they purchased it immediately after buying it, when purchasing from a ticket seller in person, or
- ii) by sending an email to the OSEG Foundation 50/50 email account <u>50-50@oseg.ca</u>, providing that the cancellation is before the draw is executed, when purchasing their ticket online.
- 2.7. A player must be at least 18 years of age and be physically located within the province of Ontario at the time of purchase.
- 2.8. Responsible gaming supports are as follows:
 - <u>www.problemgamimg.ca</u> and 1-800-230-3505
 - www.connexontario.ca and 1-866-531-2600
- 2.9. With the approval of AGCO, if a game is postponed or cancelled due to pandemic circumstances or other significant causes (for example air quality, power outage, ice storm, etc.) after sales have opened, sales can remain open until the next home game or until the game has been rescheduled (whichever comes first) and continue until the conclusion of the next home game or rescheduled game sales period, at which point the draw will be executed.

3. The Draw and Results

- 3.1. A draw may be held by any means and at such time and place as the OSEG Foundation determines. The number drawn is referred to as the "winning number".
- 3.2. When a draw for a winning 50/50 ticket cannot be held on the date and time fixed, such draw will be held when practicable for the OSEG Foundation, with the approval of the AGCO.
- 3.3. The winning number for a draw will be announced online at the OSEG Foundation's website on https://osegfoundation.ca/50-50/.
- 3.4. The draw dates for all 67's playoff 50/50 raffles will be as outlined in Appendix C of these Rules of Play.

4. Cash Management

4.1. The OSEG Foundation will not accept cash for the purchase of 50/50 tickets. OSEG Foundation will accept tap and go or chip and PIN debit and credit cards (VISA, Mastercard, American Express) as well as other contactless devices and mobile wallets for in venue purchases.

5. Prize Structure

- 5.1. The OSEG Foundation shall determine a prize structure for a lottery game, in such a manner as it deems fit, and once determined, this prize structure shall form part of these Rules, with approval of AGCO.
- 5.2. The Main Prize for all 50/50 Raffle Draws which are not Guaranteed Prize Draws will be 50% of the gross sales received from all tickets sold.

- 5.3. The Main Prize for all Guaranteed Prize Draws shall be no less than the guaranteed prize amount. In the event that 50% of the gross sales amount exceeds the guaranteed prize amount, the prize awarded to the winner will be 50% of the gross sales amount. In the event that 50% of the gross sales amount does not exceed the guaranteed prize amount, the winner will be awarded the guaranteed prize amount.
 - 5.3.1. All raffles with a guaranteed minimum prize amount will be outlined in Appendix B.
- 5.4. For select draws, the OSEG Foundation may supplement the prize structure with Early Bird Draws.
 - 5.4.1. All tickets entered for Early Bird Draws will remain in the draw for the Main Prize.
 - 5.4.2. All raffles with Early Bird Draws will be outlined in Appendix B along with details of the Early Bird Prizes.

6. Payment of Prizes

- 6.1. A prize for any draw shall be awarded to the winner in accordance with the prize structure in effect for such draw and in accordance with these rules and the specific 50/50 draw game conditions.
- 6.2. The OSEG Foundation reserves the right to satisfy itself as to the validity of any ticket that is presented as a winning ticket, by means of such authentication and validation tests, requirements and procedures as it may from time to time determine, and to declare that a ticket which does not pass, meet, or fulfill such tests, requirements or procedures is void. Concurrently with a winning ticket being presented to the OSEG Foundation (or being received by the OSEG Foundation by mail), whether for the purpose of validation or for the purpose of claiming a prize, all right, title and interest in and to the ticket is thereby relinquished by the winner and property in the ticket passes to the OSEG Foundation.
- 6.3. All prizes must be claimed within 6 months of the relevant draw date unless otherwise specified by the OSEG Foundation. Unclaimed prizes will be secured or placed in safekeeping by the OSEG Foundation for a period of 6 months from the date of the draw. If at the end of 6 months the prize has still not been claimed, the prize or monies equivalent to the fair market value of the prize will be donated to a beneficiary approved by the licensing authority.
- 6.4. 50/50 cash prizes will be sent to winners by Electronic Funds Transfer. Non-cash prizes will be distributed to winners by a mutually agreeable method.
- 6.5. 50/50 prizes will be paid within 30 days of receiving all prize claim information from the winners.
- 6.6. The OSEG Foundation may refuse to send or forward a prize to an address outside Canada and will not send or forward a prize to an address in any jurisdiction where such sending or forwarding is prohibited by law.
- 6.7. The OSEG Foundation is not responsible for providing financial or tax advice.
- 6.8. For groups purchasing (1) ticket, group winners must select an individual to handle the single payment of prize by the OSEG Foundation.
- 6.9. The OSEG Foundation will not award a prize for tickets which are void unless the OSEG Foundation, in its discretion, deems it appropriate to do so. Tickets are void if lost, stolen, unissued, illegible, mutilated, damaged, altered, counterfeited or forged, miscut, misregistered, defective, misprinted, cancelled, produced in error and not recorded in the

online system, incomplete, not paid for, destroyed or issued, acquired or presented, in, or upon, violation of these rules, or the game conditions. Void tickets are the property of the OSEG Foundation.

6.10. In the event that a ticket which is purchased or issued is void, or deemed to be void, the OSEG Foundation may, at its option (a) replace the ticket with a new random ticket of the correct denomination or, (b) provide a refund.

7. Claims

- 7.1. The OSEG Foundation may award a prize to the bearer of a winning ticket. The OSEG Foundation reserves the right to satisfy itself that a person claiming a prize is entitled, and will remain entitled, to such prize as the lawful bearer of a winning ticket.
- 7.2. Upon presenting a winning 50/50 ticket, the winner must:
 - i) Issue two (2) pieces of ID proving their age to be at least 18 years of age;
 - ii) Completely fill out the 50/50 Prize Claim Form issued by an OSEG Foundation staff member
- 7.3. Each winner acknowledges that the OSEG Foundation may, at any time (and from time to time), during the prize claim process, require certain personal information from the winner and that the collection of such information is necessary to the proper administration. Any personal information collected is intended to be used for the following principal purposes: to comply with legal and audit requirements, for announcing winners, awarding prizes, disclosure of insider wins for public scrutiny, and the posting of prize wins on the OSEG Foundation website and social media pages for an extended period of time, and otherwise in accordance with the OSEG Foundation's prize claim policy and any successors or replacement thereof, and for the OSEG Foundation's internal business purposes. Each winner further acknowledges that any failure by the winner to provide the OSEG Foundation with such information may prevent the OSEG Foundation for paying or awarding all or part of the prize in the manner contemplated by the prize structure.
- 7.4. The OSEG Foundation shall not be responsible for determining any individual's entitlement to all or part of a prize won on a ticket purchased by or issued to a group.

8. Incident Management and Reporting

- 8.1. The OSEG Foundation shall report incidents related to the draw to AGCO and will respond to incidents as follows:
 - i) Technical issues beyond event manager know-how will be directed to the equipment supplier at the first reasonable opportunity; the issue will be escalated at their discretion.
 - ii) Compliance issues will be directed to the AGCO.
 - iii) Staff issues will be directed to the Event Manager, and if necessary, to the OSEG Foundation's Executive Director.
- 8.2. The OSEG Foundation shall escalate any issues to the appropriate party when appropriate.
- 8.3. In the event of a Raffle Sales Unit or Electronic Raffle System Failure, or any technical difficulty arising during a game, the OSEG Foundation will ensure that draw sale data can

be retrieved by reporting the issue to equipment supplier as per 8.1.1 and retrieving sales data by system override.

- 8.4. The OSEG Foundation reserves the right to suspend online sales in case technical difficulties beyond the OSEG Foundation's control arise during an event sale. Tickets purchased online prior to the suspension remain valid unless stated otherwise.
- 8.5. If a Raffle Sales Unit is lost, stolen, or destroyed or for any other reason has offline transactions that have not been committed to the server, the OSEG Foundation will maintain the integrity of the draw by adhering to sections 8.1 and 8.3 respectively; Ottawa Police Services will be notified of any theft or suspicious activity within the framework of the draw.
- 8.6. In the event of a power interruption, emergency situation, or other incidents that could impact the integrity of the draw, the OSEG Foundation staff and volunteers will adhere to the TD Place protocols, notify applicable personnel noted in section 8.1, and complete the draw at the first opportunity that is deemed appropriate and safe.
- 8.7. Players wishing to share concerns/complaints for the listed items shall be directed to the Event Manager for feedback in person, phone or via e-mail:
 - i) Suspicions of theft, fraud, dishonesty, or selling to minors
 - ii) Any incident that is related to prize integrity;
 - iii) Any incident that is related to prize discrepancy.
- 8.8. If a player has an inquiry or wishes to share suggestions or complaints they shall be directed to <u>50-50@oseg.ca</u>.
- 8.9. If the incident warrants, the OSEG Foundation must first contact the appropriate local authorities then contact the appropriate personnel listed in section 8.1.

9. General

- 9.1. The OSEG Foundation makes no representations of any kind whatsoever about the online system used to conduct lottery games and shall not be liable for any loss or damage suffered by any person as a result of the operation of the online system or the failure of the online system to operate properly or at all.
- 9.2. The OSEG Foundation designates the following persons as "Related Parties":
 - i) Members of the OSEG Foundation Board of Directors;
 - ii) Full-time, part-time and student employees of the OSEG Foundation
 - iii) Persons who are directly on the OSEG Foundation's payroll;
 - iv) The OSEG Foundation's employees who are on paid or unpaid leave;
- 9.3. Persons designated by the OSEG Foundation as Related Parties are not eligible to participate in the 50/50 draw.
- 9.4. The OSEG Foundation may amend these rules of play at any time and in any manner.
- 9.5. These rules of play shall be governed by, subject to and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Province of Ontario and the federal laws of Canada as applicable therein. The Courts of the Province of Ontario shall have exclusive jurisdiction to entertain any action or other legal proceedings based on or arising out of these rules or any lottery game.
- 9.6. The headings in these rules are for convenience of reference only and do not affect the interpretation of these rules.

9.7. Unless otherwise specified by the OSEG Foundation, these rules are effective as of March 28, 2024.

APPENDIX A: SPECIAL PRICING

The following 50/50 Raffle Draws will have special pricing in place for 50/50 tickets:

• TBD

APPENDIX B: PRIZE STRUCTURE

Guaranteed Prize Draws

The following 50/50 Raffle Draws will have guaranteed prizes:

- REDBLACKS Home Game, June 13, 2024: \$75,000 guaranteed
- REDBLACKS Home Game, June 30, 2024: \$9,999 guaranteed
- REDBLACKS Home Game, July 19, 2024: \$9,999 guaranteed
- REDBLACKS Home Game, July 26, 2024: \$9,999 guaranteed
- REDBLACKS Home Game, August 8, 2024: \$9,999 guaranteed
- REDBLACKS Home Game, August 24, 2024: \$9,999 guaranteed
- REDBLACKS Home Game, September 7, 2024: \$9,999 guaranteed
- REDBLACKS Home Game, September 21, 2024: \$9,999 guaranteed
- REDBLACKS Home Game, October 25, 2024: \$9,999 guaranteed
- REDBLACKS 10th Anniversary Bonus Draw, October 25, 2024: \$9,999 guaranteed

Early Bird Prizes

The following 50/50 Raffle Draws will have Early Bird Prizes to supplement their prize structure:

- Ottawa 67's First Round 50/50:
 - Early Bird Prize #1 Game Worn 67's Teddy Bear Toss Jersey
 - Sales Cut-Off: April 2, 2024
 - Value: \$300
 - Early Bird Prize #2 Game Worn 67's Teddy Bear Toss Jersey
 - Sales Cut-Off: April 3, 2024
 - Value: \$300
- **REDBLACKS 10th Anniversary Bonus Draw**
 - Early Bird Prize #1 May 31 vs Alouettes Team Signed Football
 - Prize Value: \$50.00
 - Eligibility Start: May 23, 2024 @ 9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: May 31, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
 - Early Bird Prize #2 May 31 vs Alouettes Signed Jersey Dru Brown
 - Prize Value: \$200.00
 - Eligibility Start: May 23, 2024 @ 9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: May 31, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
 - Early Bird Prize #3 May 31 vs Alouettes 2x Season Seats (Centre Field)
 - Prize Value: \$1,800.00
 - Eligibility Start: May 23, 2024 @ 9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: May 31, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
 - o Early Bird Prize #4 June 13 vs Blue Bombers Team Signed Football
 - Prize Value: \$50.00
 - Eligibility Start: June 1, 2024 @9am

- Eligibility Cut-off Date: June 13, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
- Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- o Early Bird Prize #5 June 13 vs Blue Bombers Signed Jersey Lorenzo Mauldin
 - Prize Value: \$200.00
 - Eligibility Start: June 1, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off Date: June 13, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #6 June 13 vs Blue Bombers Foursome of Golf with Richie Leone & Lewis Ward
 - Prize Value: \$1,200.00
 - Eligibility Start: June 1, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off Date: June 13, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #7 June 30 vs Tiger-Cats Team Signed Football
 - Prize Value: \$50.00
 - Eligibility Start: June 21, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: June 30, 2024 @Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- o Early Bird Prize #8 June 30 vs Tiger-Cats Signed Jersey Bralon Addison
 - Prize Value: \$200.00
 - Eligibility Start: June 21, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: June 30, 2024 @Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #9 June 30 vs Tiger-Cats Lunch for four with Dru Brown & Jaelon Acklin
 - Prize Value: \$800.00
 - Eligibility Start: June 21, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: June 30, 2024 @Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #10 July 19 vs Elks Team Signed Football
 - Prize Value: \$50.00
 - Eligibility Start: July 8, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: July 19, 2024 @Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #11 July 19 vs Elks Signed Jersey Lewis Ward
 - Prize Value: \$200.00
 - Eligibility Start: July 8, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: July 19, 2024 @Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #12 July 19 vs Elks Team Signed Helmet
 - Prize Value: \$600.00
 - Eligibility Start: July 8, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: July 19, 2024 @Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter

- Early Bird Prize #13 July 26 vs Stampeders Team Signed Football
 - Prize Value: \$50.00
 - Eligibility Start: July 20, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: July 26, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- o Early Bird Prize #14 July 26 vs Stampeders Signed Jersey Ritchie Leone
 - Prize Value: \$200.00
 - Eligibility Start: July 20, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: July 26, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- o Early Bird Prize #15 July 26 vs Stampeders Lansdowne Sports Gift Card
 - Prize Value: \$250.00
 - Eligibility Start: July 20, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: July 26, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #16 August 8 vs Roughriders Team Signed Football
 - Prize Value: \$50.00
 - Eligibility Start Date: August 1, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off Date: August 8, 2024 @Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #17 August 8 vs Roughriders Signed Jersey Dominique Rhymes
 - Prize Value: \$200.00
 - Eligibility Start Date: August 1, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off Date: August 8, 2024 @Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- o Early Bird Prize #18 August 8 vs Roughriders Lansdowne Sports Gift Card
 - Prize Value: \$250.00
 - Eligibility Start Date: August 1, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off Date: August 8, 2024 @Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- o Early Bird Prize #19 August 24 vs Lions Team Signed Football
 - Prize Value: \$50.00
 - Eligibility Start Date: August 14, 2024 @ 9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off Date: August 24, 2024 @Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #20 August 24 vs Lions Signed Jersey Dru Brown
 - Prize Value: \$200.00
 - Eligibility Start Date: August 14, 2024 @ 9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off Date: August 24, 2024 @Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #21 August 24 vs Lions Lansdowne Sports Gift Card
 - Prize Value: \$250.00
 - Eligibility Start Date: August 14, 2024 @ 9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off Date: August 24, 2024 @Start of 4th Quarter

- Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #22 September 7 vs Argonauts Team Signed Football
 - Prize Value: \$50.00
 - Eligibility Start: August 28, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: September 7, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #23 September 7 vs Argonauts Signed Jersey Devonte Williams
 - Prize Value: \$200.00
 - Eligibility Start: August 28, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: September 7, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- o Early Bird Prize #24 September 7 vs Argonauts Lansdowne Sports Gift Card
 - Prize Value: \$250.00
 - Eligibility Start: August 28, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: September 7, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- o Early Bird Prize #25 September 21 vs Alouettes Team Signed Football
 - Prize Value: \$50.00
 - Eligibility Start Date: September 9, 2024 @ 9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off Date: September 21, 2024 @Start of the 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- o Early Bird Prize #26 September 21 vs Alouettes Signed Jersey Marco Dubois
 - Prize Value: \$200.00
 - Eligibility Start Date: September 9, 2024 @ 9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off Date: September 21, 2024 @Start of the 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- o Early Bird Prize #27 September 21 vs Alouettes Lansdowne Sports Gift Card
 - Prize Value: \$250.00
 - Eligibility Start Date: September 9, 2024 @ 9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off Date: September 21, 2024 @Start of the 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #28 October 25 vs Tiger-Cats Team Signed Football
 - Prize Value: \$50.00
 - Eligibility Start: October 14, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: October 25, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- Early Bird Prize #29 October 25 vs Tiger-Cats Signed Jersey Justin Hardy
 - Prize Value: \$200.00
 - Eligibility Start: October 14, 2024 @9am
 - Eligibility Cut-off: October 25, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
 - Draw Time: 4th Quarter
- o Early Bird Prize #30 October 25 vs Tiger-Cats Lansdowne Sports Gift Card
 - Prize Value: \$250.00
 - Eligibility Start: October 14, 2024 @9am

- Eligibility Cut-off: October 25, 2024 @ Start of 4th Quarter
- Draw Time: 4th Quarter

APPENDIX C: 67's PLAYOFF 50/50 RAFFLE DRAW DATES

Raffles for which Appendix C Applies:

The rules outlined in this section apply to the following raffles:

- 1. Ottawa 67's First Round 50/50
- 2. Ottawa 67's Second Round 50/50
- 3. Ottawa 67's Conference Finals 50/50
- 4. Ottawa 67's OHL Finals 50/50

Ottawa 67's Playoff 50/50 Raffle Draw Dates:

For each of the aforementioned 50/50 raffles, the draw dates will be as follows:

Sales will close immediately after the final game of the respective playoff series, or after Game 6 of the series if the Ottawa 67's will be the away team in Game 7 of the series.

In an OHL playoff series, teams will play up to 7 games. The playoff series finishes once either team has won 4 of the possible 7 games. Thus, a playoff series can end in fewer than 7 games in the event that either team wins 4 of 4 games, 4 of 5 games, or 4 of 6 games.

The team that finishes higher in the standings between the two teams in a series will play at home for Game 1, Game 2, Game 5, and Game 7. Thus, if the Ottawa 67's are lower than the opposing team in the OHL standings, Game 7 will be played as an away game, and sales will close after Game 6 (which is their final home game).

Below are all of the possible scenarios to help clarify the draw date:

Ottawa 67's Play a Team Above them in OHL Standings

- <u>4 Game Series:</u> Winner drawn immediately after Game 4.
- <u>5 Game Series:</u> Winner drawn immediately after Game 5.
- <u>6 Game Series:</u> Winner drawn immediately after Game 6.
- <u>7 Game Series:</u> Winner drawn immediately after Game 6.

Ottawa 67's Play a Team Below them in OHL Standings

- <u>4 Game Series:</u> Winner drawn immediately after Game 4.
- <u>5 Game Series:</u> Winner drawn immediately after Game 5.
- <u>6 Game Series:</u> Winner drawn immediately after Game 6.
- <u>7 Game Series:</u> Winner drawn immediately after Game 7.

APPENDIX D – REDBLACKS 10TH ANNIVERSARY BONUS RAFFLE GAME CONDITIONS

The REDBLACKS 10th Anniversary Bonus Raffle will take place online at redblacks5050.com and invenue at TD Place from 9:00am on May 23, 2024 to October 25, 2024 as an addon raffle to the REDBLACKS Home Game 50/50 raffles being conducted under lottery license #RAF1374842.

Tickets must be ordered in conjunction with the purchase of REDBLACKS Home Game 50/50 tickets.

Tickets for the REDBLACKS 10th Anniversary Bonus Draw will be sold in the following price points:

- 5 tickets for \$10
- 20 tickets for \$20

The REDBLACKS 10th Anniversary Bonus Draw will have a guaranteed minimum prize of \$9,999 for the Main Prize draw.

Unless otherwise stated, all rules outlined in the OSEG Foundation's Electronic 50/50 Rules of Play apply to the REDBLACKS 10th Anniversary Bonus Draw.

50/50 tickets will be distributed by email to ticket purchasers or printed by a 50/50 seller in-venue on a registered sales unit.

Should an original REDBLACKS 10th Anniversary Bonus Draw ticket order become invalid, any and all 50/50 tickets associated with the original lottery ticket order will become invalid as a direct result.

The deadline to order REDBLACKS 10th Anniversary Bonus Draw tickets is the start of the 4th quarter of the Ottawa REDBLACKS game against the Hamilton Tiger-Cats on October 25, 2024.

The winning ticket number will be selected using a Random Number Generator system from all the REDBLACKS 10th Anniversary Bonus Draw tickets sold for the draw.

The main prize for the REDBLACKS 10th Anniversary Bonus Draw will be 50% of the gross sales received for all tickets sold over the course of the raffle.

There will be additional Early Bird Prizes awarded over the course of the raffle. All early bird prizes will be outlined in Appendix B of the OSEG Foundation's Electronic 50/50 Rules of Play. Only tickets purchased between the eligibility start date and time and the sales cut-off for each Early Bird Prize will be eligible to win the Early Bird Prize.

Winning Numbers for the REDBLACKS 10th Anniversary Bonus Draw Main Prize and all Early Bird Prizes will be posted on the OSEG Foundation's website at <u>https://osegfoundation.ca/50-50/#winning</u>.